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From: Wentzel, Michael
Sent: Friday, November 21, 2014 6:18 AM
To: Gray, Dara F
Subject: RE: Draft RAIs

Sorry, I had intended to get in touch with you sooner, but I've had and endless stream of IT 
issues since Wednesday and I haven't been able to. This has been complicated by the fact that 
I'm in Michigan supporting the Fermi pre-hearing conference, so the support has been lacking. 
Anyway, we've finally have some internal consensus on the draft RAIs, and i just have to 
close the on one issue with one of the tech staff that has been out this week. I an do that 
first thing Monday morning and get those two you shortly thereafter. I'm sorry for the delay, 
but it has been more difficult than I had anticipated to get these out. 
 
Mike 
________________________________________ 
From: Gray, Dara F [DGray@entergy.com] 
Sent: Thursday, November 20, 2014 5:52 PM 
To: Wentzel, Michael 
Subject: Draft RAIs 
 
Hi Mike 
This afternoon I heard from two different people outside of Entergy that they sent me emails 
last week and, although they didn’t get any ‘bounce-back’ message , II never got them. 
So, I was wondering if you sent the drafts and I never got them?  Or are you guys still 
working on them. 
Please let me know. 
Thanks 
 
Dara Gray REM 
Chemistry/Environmental 
Indian Point Energy Center 
Dgray@entergy.com<mailto:Dgray@entergy.com> 
914-254-8414 
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